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From: Evans, Amanda
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 8:08 AM
To: 'tellis@tssdigital.com'

Subject: RE: PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital
Importance: High

Tom,

I don’t show the PON column filled out - does that mean it's 987

Thanks,

CMandi Erars

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax
amanda.evans@qwest.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 §:18 AM
To: Evans, Amanda
Subject: RE: PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital

Mandi:
Attach is the PIU Report (Interstate Usage) Due Dec 15, 2006
Thanks

Tom Ellis

From: Evans, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Evans@qwest.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 4:06 PM

To: tellis N

Subject: RE: PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital

Tom,

Please fill out the PTU/POM form from the attached link and return as soon as possible.

Call me with questions,
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/forms/piupompcl.htmi

Thanks,

CMandi Evans

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax
amanda.evans@gwest.com

From: Tom Ellis [mailto:tellis@tssdigital.com]
Sent: Monday, Novernber 27, 2006 3:29 PM

7/10/2007



To: Evans, Amanda
Subject: RE: PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital

Mandi,

Qwest does not carry any of our Interstate traffic or intrastate traffic only local.
What forms do | need?

Thanks

Tom Ellis
TSS Digital Services
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From: Evans, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Evans@qwest.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 1:58 PM

To: tellis@tssdigital.com

Cc: Evans, Amanda

Subject: PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital
Importance: High

Tom,

Qwest still needs the PIU/POM/PCL Forms for TSS Digital.

Please be advised if TSS Digital does not submit the form by December 15, the default factors from the tariff will be

assigned. These default factors are Interstate=50%, Intrastate=50%, Local 0%. Therefore, TSS Digital would be billed

for all JAMS, originating and terminating at the tariff rate.

Thanks,
CMandi & vans

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax

amandaevans@qwest.com

This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use
of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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Anderl, Lisa

From: Evans, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 11:44 AM
e
To: Evans, Amanda; ‘tellis@tssdigital.com

Subject: RE: TRRO Conversions

Tom

)

I never heard back from you on this. Would you like me to schedule a conference call for further clarification?

Thanks,

CMandi Eovans

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax
amanda.evans@gwest.com

From: Evans, Amanda

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 8:49 AM
Tot 'tellis@tssdigital.com'

Subject: RE: TRRO Conversions

Tom,

There is some info in the PCAT @ http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/forms/piupompcLhtm] and also some info in the
FCCI Tanff sec. 2.3.10 . If you do not find what you need from either one of these locations please let me know and
we can arrange a conference call with the SS7 engineer.

Thanks,

CMandi Erants

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax
amanda.evans@gwest.com

From: Tom Ellis [mailto:tellis@tssdigital.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 8:12 AM
To: Evans, Amanda

Subject: RE: TRRO Conversions

Mandi:

We have the forms from Qwest but need some detail'info on how to enter the data. Can you give me a link to the written
description on how to fill the form in?

Thanks

Tom Ellis

7/10/2007
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From: Evans, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Evans@qgwest.com]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 7:29 AM

To: tellis@tssdigital.com

Subject: RE: TRRO Conversions

Tom,

The PIU/POM/PCL Quarterly Update form is used by customers to update their declaration for PIU (Percent
Interstate Usage), POM (Percent OtherMessages), and/or PCL (Percent Common Line).

Thanks,

CMandi s

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 clesk
801-239-4070 fax
amanda.evans@gwest.com

From: Tom Ellis [mailto:tellis@tssdigital.com]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 8:15 AM

To: Evans, Amanda

Subject: RE: TRRO Conversions

Mandi:

| have no idea what you are asking me. What is all about ?

Tom Ellis

From: Evans, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Evans@qwest.com]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2006 2:01 PM

To: tellis@tssdigital.com

Cc! Evans, Amanda

Subject: TRRO Conversions

Tom,

Qwest has not yet received the PIU/POM/PCL Form to receive TSS Digitals declarations of CCSAC PIU and POM.
We cannot issue the orders to convert until we receive this information. Please fill out the PIU/POM form from the
attached link and return as soon as possible.

Call me with questions.

http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/forms/piupompcl.html

Thanks,
CMandi CEvans

Service Manager
Wholesale Markets
801-239-4286 desk
801-239-4070 fax

amanda.evans@qwest.com

7/10/2007
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Thig communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use
of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.
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